SGA Meeting Minutes for 01/29/2024

The meeting was called to order at 4:04 PM by President Amberlie Wilson. The attendance was taken, and quorum was met. The minutes for the meeting on 01/22/2024 were sent out and have been approved.

Special Orders of Business

- The following Senate members were sworn in as arbiters:
 - o Alpha Psi Omega Co-Representative Michael Simmons
 - Delegate Jacey Crisp
- Cristina Reagan spoke about a workshop she is holding entitled "To Be or Not to Be on Your Own." It is described as a mini-series where the theme changes each week. Some weeks will have collaborations with different Concord University faculty and staff.
 Students are encouraged to spread the word about the workshop and attend the events. If you have any questions, please contact Cristina Reagan.

Officer Reports

Judicial – Katherine Webb

- Chief Arbiter Zoey Shamblin announced the following on behalf of Judicial Liaison Katherine Webb:
 - o Arbiter interviews have been completed, and six have been elected, bringing the total to seven arbiters.
 - o The first training session will be held this Thursday, February 1st.
 - Court has now been moved to the conference center on the first floor of Marsh Hall. The first court date is intended to be Thursday, February 8th at 4:30pm.

Board of Governors Representative (BOG) - Stella Dunn

No Report

Faculty Executive Board Representative (FEB) - Brooke Sears

• FEB will not be meeting next week.

Secretary – Jade Hudgins

Everyone received a handout before the Senate meeting began with a QR-Code. This was
for committee selections, and all Senate members must serve on at least one committee
but are encouraged to sign up for two. If you know a Senate member who could not be
here today, or you did not get a handout, please see Jade Hudgins at the end of the Senate
meeting to scan the QR-Code.

Parliamentarian – Brooke Sears

• No Report

Ombudsman - Jonathan Hill

No Report

Business Manager - Taylor Brown

• No Report

Vice President – Taylor Glancy

• No Report

President – Amberlie Wilson

- Met with Dr. Boggess to talk about CU Day at the legislature on Tuesday, February 27th. She mentioned a few things for Amberlie to take to the legislature with the rest of the Executive Board. If you have anything else to bring up to the legislature that day, please tell us, and we will speak with the right representatives.
- Presidential Execellence Award nominations are due this week. If you have not nominated faculty, staff, or students, and would like to do so, please fill out the form.
- The next Town Council meeting is next week.
- Additionally, dodgeball and volleyball signups are open. If you would like to participate, please fill out the form sent out by Andrew Barbera.

Committee Reports

Committee on Rules

No Report

CUSAC

No Report

Budgetary Commission

No Report

Technology Committee

• No Report

Philanthropy Committee

No Report

Campus Life Committee

• No Report

Unfinished Business

• There is no unfinished business at this time.

New Business

• There is no new business at this time.

<u>Announcements</u>

- Hopper-Turing Society meets on Thursday, February 1st at 4:00pm in Science 105. Their Vice President Hunter Midkiff is giving a presentation.
- Alpha Psi Omega had a few announcements:
 - o This Friday and Saturday (February 2nd and 3rd) at 7:00pm, Alpha Psi Omega will be putting on their production *The Tree*. The show is free to students, faculty, and staff.
 - o Meetings have moved to every Tuesdays at 9:00pm after rehearsals.
 - \circ The cabaret auditions went very well. They had the largest audition turnout in Concord history with almost thirty people! The show will be April $11^{th} 14^{th}$.
- CU PRO is starting a Valentine's Day sale starting this week on Wednesday, January 31st from 12:00pm 3:00pm on the ground floor of the Student Center. They will be having this sale up until Valentine's Day.
- Carolyn Worley announced the Distracted Driving Simulator tomorrow, Tuesday, January 30th on the Subway Stage.
- Anna Hardy announced that she has signed up to take a van to the Bluefield State basketball game on Monday, February 5th. There will be signups to attend this event, and that will be sent out soon for those who are interested to reserve their spot.

Meeting adjourned at 4:13 PM

Secretary, Jade A. Hudgins